
 
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 
 AGENDA 

Tuesday, November 29, 2016   7:00 PM 
Comstock Bldg. – Muir Hall 

1591 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 

7PM - Call to Order          President Ed Jamison 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Recognition & Appreciation: Back Off John Oliver Exec Director 
 

Mission Moment: Kindergarten F2T Exec Director 
 

Motion to Approve Agenda  
 

Discussion Agenda     
1. Presentation: General Election: Naming of the Gym (pending results) 
2. Presentation: Academic Assessments  
3. Legal Bills: Franzcek Radelet:                                    Sept: GSL/SPED:   $ 1,677.50       
4. 2nd  Policy Reading – 800 Operational Series 
5. 1st Reading Policy Revision 500.6 
6. Contracts: Carrol Company - Gym Improvements  
7. Committee Updates 

 

Public Comment         10 Minutes 
 

Closed Session 
 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,        
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal 
counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 
 

8.   Employment of Staff Member(s) 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi annual review of the minutes 
mandated by Section 2.06. 
 

9. Review Closed Session Minutes of Previous Board Meetings. 
    
Consent Agenda 

10. Director’s Report - includes School Team and Business Manager’s Report 
11. Financial Statements, October 2016 
12. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
13. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
  

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
     

 
 
 



 
Action Agenda – New Business 
 1A –  Approve the naming of the Gym  
 3A – Authorize Payment of Legal Bills- GSL $ 1677.50 
 4A – Adopt Operational Policy Series 800  
 6A – Approve Contract with Carrol Company 
 8A –Approve Employment of Staff Member(s) 
 9A – Approve Closed Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings 
          
 

Adjourn 
 

A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 
 
 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. You are asked to limit your remarks to the Public 
Comment opportunities to fewer than four minutes. As a reminder, individual Board members do not respond to public 
comment, nor does the Board engage in discussion with the public at its business meeting.  
 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org.  
 
The PCCS Board of Directors:  
 
Jeff Barhorst Marcelo Chiodi  Brian Conlon  
Sean Daw Dan Fedor  Ed Jamison  
Abe Janis Angela Lewis   Nick Kotzamanis   
Sue Ross  



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







 
Board of Director’s Policy 

Students 500 Series 
 

Policy # 500.6                      
 
 

Admissions to Prairie Crossing Charter School 
   

 
Prairie Crossing Charter School students are admitted in accordance with the state Charter Schools 
Law.  The application process begins in January when parents are encouraged to fill out an 
application which they can get at the office or from the school website.  After all applications have 
been submitted, returning students are given places as are their siblings if places are available. 

Thereafter, admission is determined by a public lottery.  The lottery and admissions are on a non-
discriminatory basis and open to all students regardless of race, ethnicity, gender, socioeconomic 
status, sexual orientation, religious preference or disability. is a nonexclusive, nondiscriminatory 
process where aAll students who live in Districts 50 and 79 are welcome to apply.  All in-district 
applicants have the same chance of being selected.  Out-of-district applications are also accepted.  
Legal residency must be established as of the day of the lottery for an applicant to be included in the 
in-district lottery process.  Out-of-district students will only be admitted after all in-district student 
applications have been placed during the lottery process. After classes are filled, the lottery 
continues to create a waiting list for each grade.  The application policy and procedures referred to 
below reflect Prairie Crossing Charter School’s intent to maintain integrity and clarity throughout 
the following admission process. 

1. Any student living in District 50 or 79 (in-district) is eligible for free admission to Prairie 
Crossing Charter School (PCCS). Out of district students are eligible on a tuition fee basis. 

2. The registration period runs from approximately January 1 to the last day of February each year.  
During the time, PCCS sends information in English and Spanish to local newspapers, 
community service organizations, and other sources advising the community of opening at the 
school for the coming school year. 

3. During the registration period, families of current students are asked to inform the school as to 
whether the student(s) will return for the coming year.  These families are also asked to submit 
applications for any siblings who wish to attend the school, since siblings are given priority 
where space allows. 

4. Also during the registration period, applications are available online and at the school for any 
interested and qualified families.  These applications must be submitted to the school prior to 
the deadline, usually March 1.  Families with children on the current waiting list are contacted to 
determine whether they are interested in being in the lottery for the next school year.  Except as 
provided for in item #6, the waiting list is not maintained from year to year; a new waiting list is 
drawn each year. 

5. All new applicants to the school and families currently on the waiting list indicating their desire 
to have a child(ren) considered for admission will be given a receipt to document the school’s 
acknowledgement of their application or restatement of their desire for their child(ren)’s 
admission to the school.   

6. At the end of the registration period, the school determines how many spaces are available at 
each grade level after returning students have been tabulated.  Priority for registration at each 
grade level is as follows: returning students, siblings of returning students, in-district applicants 
and finally out-of-district applicants.  If there are more siblings than can be accommodated at 
any given grade level that are on the current year’s waiting list, they will remain on the list in the 
current order.  If there are new siblings to be added to the waiting list, their names will be drawn 
and added to the bottom of the current siblings’ waiting list. 



 
7. Once places have been assigned to returning students and their siblings, students from the 

applicant pool are assigned to the various grade levels.  If there are more students than can be 
accommodated at a given grade level, a lottery is held among new students seeking admission to 
the affected grade levels, beginning at the highest grade level and moving to the lowest.  If 
applicable, a final lottery is held in the same manner at each grade level for out-of-district 
applicants. They will be placed on the wait list immediately following the last in-district 
applicant previously drawn. If any student with siblings in the applicant pool is accepted, his or 
her siblings are automatically given priority as described above (i.e. the siblings are either 
accepted or added to the bottom of the waiting list of other siblings at the appropriate grade 
level).   

8. All lotteries are held in public on a publicly disclosed date as soon as possible after the 
registration period has closed.  Each lottery is held by grade level and priority as described 
above.  Names from a pool of all applicants will be randomly selected to fill each grade level.  
Additional applicants are placed on a waiting list in the order selected, maintaining a priority 
status for siblings.  Beginning with student enrollment for the 2015-2016 school year, the lottery 
must be administered and videotaped by the Executive Director, or designee. The authorizer or 
its designee must be allowed to be present or view the lottery in real time.  The Executive 
Director or designee must maintain a videotaped record of the lottery, including a time/date 
stamp. The Executive Director or designee shall transmit copies of the videotape and all records 
relating to the lottery to its authorizer on or before September 1 of each year.  

9. If during the lottery procedure a name was left out of the drawing for the appropriate grade 
level, one of five scenarios will result. 

a. If the missing name is found before any other grades have been drawn, the lottery for that 
class is repeated with the name included. 

b. If the missing name is found after other grades have been drawn and no siblings are 
impacted, the lottery for the class from which the name was missing is repeated with the 
name included. 

c. If the missing name is found after other grades have been drawn and a student, Student A, 
was accepted into the class as a sibling because of the errant drawing, but is not a sibling 
based on the corrected drawing, the name of Student A and those of the students on the 
waiting list for that grade will be redrawn.  The purpose for this redraw is solely to place 
Student A in the waiting list.  Student A will be placed in the waiting list after the name of 
the student who is drawn immediately before he or she in the redraw.  The order of the other 
students on the waiting list will not change.  If Student A is drawn first, he or she will be 
accepted into the class unless the student at the top of the waiting list is a sibling of a student 
selected in the lottery.  In that case, the sibling is accepted into the class.  If not, the student 
whose name was first on the waiting list will be accepted into the class. 

d. If the missing name is found after other grades have been drawn and a student, Student A, 
was placed above other students on the waiting list as a sibling because of the errant 
drawing, but is not a sibling based on the corrected drawing, the name of Student A and 
those of the students on the waiting list for that grade will be redrawn.  The purpose for this 
redraw is solely to place Student A in the waiting list.  Student A will be placed in the waiting 
list after the name of the student who is drawn immediately before he or she in the redraw.  
The order of the other students on the waiting list will not change.  If Student A is drawn 
first, he or she will be placed first on the waiting unless the student at the top of the waiting 
list is a sibling of a PCCS student or a student selected in the lottery.  In that case, Student A 
will be placed on the waiting list immediately following any siblings of PCCS students or 
students selected in the lottery. 

e. If the missing name is found after other grades have been drawn and a student, Student A, 
was not accepted as a sibling in the errant drawing, but is a sibling in the corrected drawing, 
Student A will be placed in the spot he or she would have been if his or her status as a sibling 
had been known.  If student A is placed into the class, the last person placed in the class in 



 
the errant drawing will become the first person on the waiting list.  No other changes in the 
waiting list will occur. 

10. If after the lottery a student, Student A, was found to have been left out of the drawing, the name 
of Student A and those of the students on the waiting list for that grade will be redrawn.  The 
purpose for this redraw is solely to place Student A in the waiting list.  Student A will be placed 
in the waiting list after the name of the student after whom he or she is drawn.  The order of the 
other students on the waiting list will not change.  If Student A is drawn first, he or she will be 
placed first on the waiting unless the student at the top of the waiting list is a sibling of a PCCS 
student or a student selected in the lottery.  In that case, Student A will be placed on the waiting 
list immediately following any siblings of PCCS students or students selected in the lottery.  If 
Student A is a sibling, he or she will be placed in his or her appropriate spot based on his or her 
sibling status. 

11. All affected families are advised of the results of the lottery as soon as possible in writing and on 
the website. 

12. Students are moved up from the waiting lists as openings occur at their grade level.  When a 
family on the wait list is eligible to be offered a space, the school will contact the family to 
determine their interest in having the child attend the school.  The school will use three working 
days for contacting the family.  The family will be given three working days to notify the school 
of their decision to enroll from the date they are contacted by the school.  Those applicants who 
cannot be reached or who do not respond within this designated period of time will be removed 
from the wait list and will be required to reapply.  The spot will then be offered to the next 
applicant on the wait list.   

13. No priority is given to any applicant to Prairie Crossing Charter School, except returning 
students, their siblings, and siblings of accepted students, as noted above and provided for in 
the Illinois’ Charter Schools Law. 

 

 
Adoption Dates: 

Adopted:  November 15, 2005 
Revised : May 2015 



Project Proposal 

2105 Lunt, Elk Grove Village, IL 60007 

Phone: 847-434-0909 Fax: 847-434-0910 

Project: 

Architect: 

Bid Date: 

Praire Crossing Gym 

None 

11/2/2016 2:30 PM 

Proposal For: Scope 

Praire Crossing Charter School 
1531 Jones Point Rd 
Grayslake IL 60030 

Proposal Number 

Proposal Type 

Date 

We are pleased to submit our price to furnish and install basketball hoops by Performance Sports 
Systems of Noblesville Indiana. 

Scope 

CP109666 

11/2/2016 

4 3109-00RA 22' to 22'-11 15/16" Single Post- Side Braced Side Folding BBS (welded), Single Sided Sway 
4 3104-15-FLS-00 3108-9+Fiat+Parallel+10 ft Bay Span+Spanning 2 Bay(s)+NO Cradle Drop Adjustment 
+NO Bridge Pipe 
4 AFRG42 42" x 72" Regulation Glass Backboard with Aluminum Frame 
4 PMCE Bolt-on Edge Padding 
4 2000+ Collegiate Breakaway Goal 
4 1197 Electric Hoist with Wireless Remote Receiver 
4 1131 Manual Height Adjuster makes backboard go from 8' to 1 0' 
2 9120-11-08 AAG Hand Crank I Extension Rod 
1 1198 25 Station Transmitter for 1194 Hoist 

*** All electrical is by the school *** 

Deduct $6,400 to order only 2 hoops 

Please add $250 to remove and install new backboard padding on the 2 main court hoops existing 

Please add $100 for any extra handheld remotes 

Please add $375.00 per unit for SafeStop safety strap 

Please add $250 per Ref Stand (6446) 

Please add $250 per Ref Stand Padding (6040) 

Please add $1 ,300.00 for a 6105 VB System with safety pads One-Court System includes: 
• (1) Competition Net 
• (1) Pair of Antennas and Sideline Markers 
• (2) Upright Safety Pads 
• (1) Set of Four Cable Covers 

Project Total: 

If you have any questions concerning our proposal, please contact me 

Sincerely, 

$16,000.00 

GDeigan
Highlight

GDeigan
Highlight

GDeigan
Highlight

GDeigan
Cross-Out

GDeigan
Typewritten Text
$ 16,000

GDeigan
Typewritten Text
$ 250.00

GDeigan
Typewritten Text
x 1                                $ 100.00

GDeigan
Typewritten Text
X 2                               $ 750.00

GDeigan
Cross-Out

GDeigan
Typewritten Text

GDeigan
Typewritten Text
Not to Exceed        $17,100.00

GDeigan
Typewritten Text

GDeigan
Typewritten Text

GDeigan
Typewritten Text

GDeigan
Typewritten Text

GDeigan
Typewritten Text



 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

GDeigan
Typewritten Text



Director’s Report 
 

 
Giving Thanks 
 

Regardless of your political affiliation, one thing we can probably all agree on is that this past 
election was one that, in my lifetime, I have never seen anything quite like it before. There was 
fear, negativity, confusion and at times turmoil across our nation. I wondered how this type of 
energy would influence behavior here at PCCS.  
 

Change becomes personal. PCCS’ most valuable asset is trusted relationships. They assuage 
the fear of risk that accompanies trying something new. They are the lubrication that facilitates 
innovation. Trust, however, requires confidence in one’s judgment. Taking a leap of faith 
requires a belief in one’s ability to survive the possible fall.  
 

We self-generate so many barriers. The challenge is to keep the knowledge of potential threats 
from thwarting progress. I want to be bolder and hopefully smarter when I’m 60 than I am 
today at 54, and work with others who share this ambition. That said, I still struggle with the 
sometimes-irrational resistance of others, and feel powerless to address it. It is difficult for me 
to accept that sometimes I cannot, no matter how safe and appealing I might strive to make 
the new seem. What for me is a joyful sandbox of possibilities is a gritty pit of fear for others. 
Stay out, and you stay safe. Thankfully, there has so far been a healthy community willing to 
play in PCCS’ yard, especially lately.  
 

Two Examples: 
 

The Diwali Festival – Robb Freeman and a very engaged group of volunteer’s parents 
brought a phenomenal Diwali celebration to PCCS Staff and Students. Opening eyes to 
other cultures is an important part of PCCS’ DNA and continues to be a differentiator of 
why parents choose to attend our free public school. It was a great experience, 
entertaining and certainly educational. Thank You Robb 
 

Student Resources Dept.  There is a dynamic energy and enthusiasm at Prairie 
Crossing Charter School. Our Student Resources Department is leading the way in 
promoting a positive caring culture with their main concern of helping our students 
achieve their potential at PCCS. They are a model for teamwork and positive influence 
whether it is assisting a student or helping guide the aspiring professional careers for 
student teachers.  Often they are not publically recognized but certainly noticed. They are 
making a difference! 

 

In the end, we will have to navigate the way forward, through our collective anxieties and 
reservations, with the clock very much ticking. In the end, what we will need to better master 
isn’t so much a myriad of technical elements, although those will be important, but simply 
ourselves.  
 

These are two shining examples of what our new year can bring to PCCS. I, for one, am looking 
forward to a good ride.  

 

As we express our gratitude, we must never forget that the highest appreciation is 
not to utter words, but to live by them. 

John Fitzgerald Kennedy 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Geoff Deigan 
Executive Director                    



Prairie Crossing Charter School 

Business Manager’s Report 

November 15, 2016 Finance Committee Meeting 

 

 

Financial activities that are important to take note of include: 

Grant Income 

 GL 4215 / GL 4220 / GL4235 
o Title I, Title II and Title III Grants are still under review and pending 

approval.   
 

 GL 4225 / GL 4230  
o Q1 2017 Grant payments for Special Ed Personnel Grant and 

Special Ed Funding for Children have been approved and are 
awaiting release from the Illinois Comptroller’s office.   

 
 

 GL 5525: Legal Fees 
o October legal fees have not been recorded 

 

 GL 5625: Auditory Services  
o The invoice for October services was not received in time to be recorded. 

 

 GL 5635: PT/OT Services 
o The invoice for October services was not received in time to be recorded. 

 

 No unusual items or significant fluctuations were noted on the statement of activities. 
 
 

Other 

 Payment from ISBE for the Q2 2017 GSA payment in the amount of $1,099,752.20 was received 
10/20/2016.  
 

 There were no capital purchases in the month of October to report.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Kim Disalvo 11/10/2016 

 














































